
Commission Members: 
T.J. Johnson, Chair 

William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 

Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 

Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 
South Carolina Department of Transportation 

Commission Meeting Agenda 
Thursday, December 4, 2025 at 9:00 a.m.  

SCDOT Headquarters ● Auditorium 
Columbia, South Carolina 

 
 

1. Call to order – Chairman Johnson 
 

2. Roll Call - Chairman Johnson 
 

3. Approval of Meeting Agenda (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson 
 

4. Prayer — Commissioner Metcalf 
 

5. Pledge of Allegiance — Commissioner Rhodes 
 

6. Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required) – Chairman Johnson    
      6.1      September 17, 2025 Commission Project Update Minutes  
      6.2      September 18, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes  

 
7. Resolutions (Action Required) – Chairman Johnson 

7.1       Resolution Honoring SCDOT Employee, Behling Turner Guess for 50-Years of  
      Service  

7.2       Resolution to Rescind the Road Naming and Dedication of a Portion of US   
      Highway 29 in Spartanburg County from I-85 to Greer City Limits. 

 
8. Public Comment — Chairman Johnson 

 
9. Secretary of Transportation Report — Secretary Powell 

9.1 Secretary of Transportation Report – Secretary Powell 
9.2  Regulation Update – Secretary Powell and Chief Counsel Wessinger 

 
10. New Business (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson 

 10.1     Revision of Policy 3 (Reg. Mobility Match and Use) – Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum  
 10.2     Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Highway – Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum  
 10.3     21-Day Public Comment Period – Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum   
 10.4     Changes to State Highway System (Highway) – Deputy Secretary McCottry 
 10.5     Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Transit – Deputy Secretary Necker 
 10.6     Ratification of Extensions – Deputy Secretary Perry 

 
11. Old Business — Chairman Johnson 

 
12. Commissioner Comments — Chairman Johnson 

 
13. Meeting Adjournment (Action Required) — Chairman Johnson 

  



 
Commission Members:  

T.J. Johnson, Chair 
William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 

Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 

Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 

Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 

 

         
                                    DRAFT 

                   Commission Project Update 
                      Meeting Minutes 

                        South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Wednesday, September 17, 2025 @ 3:00 PM 

Embassy Suite Hotel 
100 Ferry Wharf Road 

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 
 
Commissioners Present:      Commissioners Not Present:  

T.J. Johnson, Chair       Bill Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela Christopher, Commissioner    Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner     Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 
Curtis Spencer, Commissioner 
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 

 
The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 
 
An information meeting was held on Wednesday, September 17, 2025, from 3 p.m. to 4:30 p.m. 
at the Embassy Suites Hotel located at 100 Ferry Wharf Road in Mount Pleasant, SC.  
 
The Commission received a briefing on local projects, including the I-526 at Long Point Road 
Project and the Lowcountry Bus Rapid Transit project.  
 
The I-526 at Long Point Road Interchange Improvements Project is designed to enhance 
operations efficiency by providing new access near the port and improving the existing ramps. 
Construction is expected to begin in 2027. Additional timeline and project updates can be found 
at www.526LowcountryCorridor.com. 
 
The Lowcountry Bus Rapid Transit (LCRT) project is a 21.3-mile corridor designed to provide 
premium, high-capacity bus rapid transit to the Lowcountry to address the growing roadway 
congestion. The Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester Council of Government is the project sponsor. 
Construction is expected to begin in 2027. Additional information can be found at 
www.lowcountryrapidtransit.com. 
 
This was an informational briefing and no decisions were made.  The September 18, 2025, 
minutes were approved by the Commission at the December 4, 2025 meeting.      
 
 
  
__________________________  
T. J. Johnson, Chair  
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 

http://www.526lowcountrycorridor.com/


Commission Members: 
T.J. Johnson, Chair 

William B. Dukes, Vice Chair 
Pamela L. Christopher, Commissioner 

Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis M. Spencer, Commissioner 

Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 
  DRAFT 

   Commission Meeting 
Minutes and Actions 

South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Thursday, September 18, 2025 @ 9:00 AM 

SC Ports Authority Board Room 
200 Ports Authority Drive 

Mt. Pleasant, South Carolina 

Commissioners Present: 
T.J. Johnson, Chair 
Pamela Christopher, Commissioner 
Max Metcalf, Commissioner 
Curtis Spencer, Commissioner 
Sel Hemingway, Commissioner 
Britt Blackwell, Commissioner 

Commissioners Not Present: 
Bill Dukes, Vice Chair 
Thomas Rhodes, Commissioner 

The Chairman declared that a quorum was present. 

In addition, present at the meeting were: 
Justin Powell, Secretary of Transportation 
Karl McCottry, Deputy Secretary for Finance and Administration 
Jen Necker, Deputy Secretary for Intermodal and Freight Programs 
Rob Perry, Deputy Secretary for Engineering 
Leah Quattlebaum, Deputy Secretary for Planning  
Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff 
Barbara Wessinger, Chief Counsel  
Mark LaBruyere, Director of Internal Audits 
SC Representative Gary Brewer of Charleston and Dorchester Counties 
Honorable Will Haynie, Mayor of Mt. Pleasant 

Action Taken: 

1. Charleston County Welcome & Opening Remarks

2. Call to Order
Chairman Johnson called the September 18, 2025 Commission meeting to order at 9:10 a.m.



2  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

3. Roll Call 
Chairman Johnson called the roll of the Commissioners and declared a quorum was present. 
Commissioner Rhodes submitted a letter asking the Commission to excuse his absence due to a 
scheduling conflict. Vice Chairman Dukes submitted a letter asking the Commission to excuse his 
absence due to an urgent family matter. 
 

4. Approval of Meeting Agenda (Action Required) 

 4.1 Approval of Meeting Agenda 
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

 

5.  Prayer— Commissioner Hemingway 
 
 
6.  Pledge of Allegiance—Chairman Johnson 
 
 
7.  Approval of Minutes and Actions (Action Required) 

7.1 July 17, 2025 Commission Meeting Minutes (Action Required) 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Blackwell 
The Commission approved the July 17, 2025 meeting minutes.  

 

7.2  Report out of the July 17, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting 
Chairman Spencer reported that at the July 17, 2025 Audit Committee meeting, the 
Internal Audit Services Staff presented updates on Engagement Updates, Purchasing 
Card Activities, Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program, and Management Action 
Plans.  Additionally, there was an Executive Session to receive management information 
on Security Plans. 

7.3  July 17, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting Minutes (Action Required) 
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Metcalf 
The Commission approved the July 17, 2025 Audit Committee meeting minutes.  
 

7.4 August 20, 2025 Commission Workshop Minutes (Action Required) 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 
The Commission approved the August 20, 2025 meeting minutes.  

 
 

 
8. Public Comment 
 

8.0  Secretary Powell stated there were no public comments.  

 



3  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

9. Secretary of Transportation Report 
 

9.1  Secretary of Transportation Report   
Secretary Powell began the Secretary of Transportation Report reporting that this calendar 
year through September 5, 2025, there have been 600 traffic fatalities; according to the 
Department of Public Safety Statistics, this is down 92 fatalities (or 13%) from this time 
last year.  Of the vulnerable road users, there were 103 pedestrian fatalities (down 3 from 
this time last year), 9 bicycle fatalities (down 15 from this time last year), and 7 moped 
fatalities (down from 7 this time last year).  
 
SCDOT continues to increase its work program. The current active construction program 
is at $6.5 billion under contract. This fluctuates around $7 billion; when projects are 
completed and paid, they are removed from the list.  In the next few months, there will be 
an increase in this value with a series of bridge lettings and September paving contracts.  
 
Secretary Powell reviewed the On-Time and On-Budget numbers for the Construction 
Program: 81% of the projects are on-time and 19% had penalties assessed for not being 
on-time. The agency was tracking at 1.22% below the original bid. The largest categories 
of our statewide construction program are “interstate widenings” and “pavements.” Thanks 
to the SC General Assembly, there will be an increase in the bridge category in the next 
few months. 
 
There were a series of change orders totaling approximately $6.18 million greater than 
$250,000 in active contracts for July 1 through July 31, 2025.  There were 9 projects with 
change orders that were discussed: 2 projects were Design-Build, 3 projects were related 
to field conditions, and 4 miscellaneous issues. 
 
Secretary Powell reported his authorization of 4 emergency procurements for a roadway 
repairs on Fants Grove Road in Anderson County, Bridge Repairs on US 17A over SCL 
Railroad and Yemassee Highway in Hampton County, Bridge Replacement on SC 133 
(Crowe Creek Road) over Crow Creek in Pickens County, and Bridge Repairs on US 17 
SB over S. Santee River and US 17 SB over N. Santee River in Georgetown County. 
 
Secretary Powell reviewed the 10-Year Plan Accomplishments at “Year Eight” and 
reported that:   
• RURAL ROAD SAFETY: 1209 miles have been addressed in the Rural Road Safety  
 Program (RRSP) with a target of 1300 miles.  
• PAVING: More than 9,709 miles of paving have been addressed in every county of the  
 State. 
• BRIDGES: 431 bridges have advanced to construction with a target of 530-bridges.   
• INTERSTATE: 121 interstate miles have advanced to construction.  
 
Secretary Powell referred to the Interstate Modernization map that showed 75 miles 
completed, 46 miles in construction, 121 miles in design, and 213 miles in the planning 
stage. 
 



4  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

He reviewed the New Gas Tax Trust Fund as of July 31, 2025.  He stated over $5.2 billion 
of revenue has been generated since July 1, 2017, with $4.9 billion put towards 
construction projects. Since the start of the 2017 Roads Bill, SCDOT continues to program 
projects with the goal of getting the infrastructure to a state of “Good” repair. 
 
There were 15 surplus properties conveyed since the July 2025 Commission meeting, 
totaling $280,500.00 in property sales.  
 
He also revealed several accomplishments since the July Commission meeting to include, 
but not limited to, I-95 Groundbreaking, the “Fix the Drive” website, and the Innovation 
Challenge Awards. 
             

10. New Business (Action Required) 
 

10.1 10-Year Plan Revision 
Deputy Secretary McCottry began his presentation recapping the allocations to SCDOT 
for one-time funding for $200M for Bridge Modernization and $35M for Hurricane Helene 
costs. Additionally, at the federal level, SCDOT received $175M in a Bridge Investment 
Program (BIP) Grant awarded for I-95 over Lake Marion and $195M Multimodal Project 
Discretionary Grant (MPDG) Grant awarded for I-526 for the Long Point Road Project. 
SCDOT is also increasing the maintenance category for “signing and pavement markings” 
from $8.875M to $15M annually. He provided the accomplishments to date of the rural 
road safety program, miles of paving, number of replaced/repaired bridges, and the 
number of interstate miles with work underway.  
 
The target of 530 bridges was also discussed with a recommendation to increase this to 
550. After questions and discussions, a motion was made. 
 
MOTION: 10-Year Plan Revision 
Motion By: Commissioner Metcalf 
Second By: Commissioner Christopher 

“The Secretary is directed to adjust the 10-Year Plan and Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Plan to add the anticipated state and federal funds to increase 
existing program levels. The Secretary recommends to increase the performance 
target for Bridges to 550.” 
 

The Commission unanimously approved the motion. 
 

 

10.2 FY 26-27 Budget Submission 
Deputy McCottry also presented the FY26-27 Proposed Budget of approximately $3.21B. 
Generally, the state revenues are stagnant in the four major categories of motor fuel tax, 
car sales tax, DMV fees, and General Fund. SCDOT will likely receive the same level of 
federal apportionments under IIJA, the current federal reauthorization bill.  
SCDOT intends to request: 
• the continuation of the $120M in recurring funds for federal aid match, 
• $300M Recurring for bridges: Recurring annually to ensure long-term mobility and 

freight movement by tackling bridges in corridor-specific approach, 



5  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

• $25M Recurring for Buyback Program which is a voluntary road transfer program with 
the goal of right-sizing the state highway system, 

• $5.1M for the payment to PRT for Welcome Centers, and  
• $5M in recurring funds for off-interstate litter pick-up. This follows a non-recurring 

appropriation in FY 26 to support off-interstate litter pick-up that is currently underway. 
 

SCDOT will also propose deleting proviso 117.100 for welcome centers and the transfer 
of $5,140,727 to Department of Parks, Recreation, and Tourism for maintenance of 
Welcome Centers. There is also a proposed addition to section 84 for the Road Buyback 
Program where we are establishing a voluntary road transfer program with the goal of right 
sizing the state highway system. After questions and discussions, a motion was made.  
 
MOTION: FY 26-27 Budget 
Motion By: Commissioner Metcalf 
Second By: Commissioner Hemingway 

“Based on the forecasted revenues and expenditures as presented, recommend 
approval of the proposed $3.21 billion dollar budget authority request for State 
Fiscal Year 2026-27. “ 
“Staff is directed to proceed with preparing the necessary submittals and, under 
the authority of the Secretary of Transportation, adjusting the budget as necessary 
to account for variances between forecasts and actuals.” 

 
Commissioner Blackwell expressed his desire to have the budget numbers provided in 
future years as early as possible for the Commission to review.  
 
The Commission approved the motion. 
 

 
10.3 Changes to the State Highway System (Highway) 

Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

Deputy Secretary McCottry “requested the Commission’s approval of the 
additions, deletions, and revisions to the State Highway System as shown in the 
Agenda Package and the authority to convey right of way to appropriate entities.  
This request includes 46 segments of the Secondary Road System resulting in a 
reduction to the Secondary System of 3.191-centerline mile equating to 6.382 lane 
miles.” 

 
The Commission approved the motion. 

 
 
10.4 21-Day Public Comment Period 

Motion by: Commissioner Hemingway 
Second by: Commissioner Christopher 

Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum “requested the Commission’s approval to initiate a 
21-Day Public Comment Period and amend the 2024-2033 Statewide 
Transportation Improvement program (STIP) for the following projects: 
 



6  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

Addition of Preliminary Engineering and Construction phases of work for a Bridge 
Replacement and an Intersection Improvement project. SCDOT certified that the 
bridge is closed and consistent with Commission Policy, automatically advance 
and ranked as a high priority project. 

A. Bridge Replacement – US-17 Alt over SCL RR and S-25-1 (Closed) – 
Edgefield County 
B. Intersection Improvement – Project Speedway Local Access Road – Pickens 
County” 

 
The Commission approved the motion. 

 
 
10.5 Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Highway 

Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

Deputy Secretary Quattlebaum “requested the Commission’s approval for the 
Revision of the 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation to include: 

A. Inclusion of one (1) new project into the CHATS MPO System Upgrade 
Urban Program. 

B. Inclusion of one (1) new project into the CHATS MPO System Upgrade 
Urban Program. 

C. Inclusion of five (5) new projects into the Central Midlands COG System 
Upgrade Rural Program. 

D. Inclusion of three (3) new projects and the removal of one (1) project in the 
COATS MPO System Upgrade Urban Program. 

E. Amendment of one (1) new project in the COATS MPO System Upgrade 
Urban Program.” 

 
The Commission approved the request. 

 
 
 
10.6 Revision of the 2024-2033 STIP, Transit 

Motion by: Commissioner Hemingway 
Second by: Commissioner Christopher 

Deputy Secretary Necker “requested the Commission’s approval for an amendment 
of the 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to include 
the following Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Large and Small urbanized Area 
Mass Transit projects: 

A. Inclusion of COATS MPO FTA Section 5310 Large Urbanized Area 
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities Formula 
Program funds in the amount of $422,488 for FY2026 Capital funds sub-
allocated to Babcock Center to purchase four (4) ADA passenger vehicles.  
Inclusion of COATS MPO FTA Section 5310 Large Urbanized Area 
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities Formula 
Program funds in the amount of $340,000 for FY2026 Capital funds sub-
allocated to Central Midlands RTS (CMRTA) for Purchase and Service 
program. 

B. Inclusion of Greenville Transit Authority FFY2025 FTA Section 5307 Large 
Urbanized Area Formula Program funds full apportionment in the amount of 
$1,631,856 for Operations expenses. Inclusion of Greenville Transit 



7  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

Authority FFY2025 FTA Section 5307 Large Urbanized Area Formula 
Program funds full apportionment in the amount of $2,353,303 for Capital 
expenses. Inclusion of FFY2025 FTA Section 5310 Large Urbanized Area 
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities Formula 
Program funds in the amount of $365,000 for Greenville Transit Authority 
Capital Expenses. Inclusion of FFY2025 FTA Section 5339 Large 
Urbanized Area bus and Bus Facilities Program finds in the amount of 
$306,483 allocated to Greenville Transit Authority for Capital expenses. 

C. Inclusion of Mauldin-Simpsonville FTA Section 5307 Small Urbanized Area 
Program funds full apportionment in the amount of $1,231,869 for FY2025 
Operating expenses.  Inclusion of Mauldin-Simpsonville FTA Section 5307 
Small Urbanized Area Program funds in the amount of $1,776,479 for 
FY2025 Capital expenses. 

D. Inclusion of GPATS MPO FFY2025 FTA Section 5310 Large Urbanized 
Area Enhanced Mobility of Seniors & Individuals with Disabilities Formula 
Program funds in the amount of $182,500 to be sub-allocated for Non-Profit 
Transportation Provider Capital Expenses in FY2025. 

E. Inclusion of Pee Dee RTA FFY2024 FTA Section 5307 Small Urbanized 
Area Formula funds for FFY2026 Capital expenses in the amount of 
$804,250 and Operations expenses in the amount of $839,339.” 
 

The Commission approved the request. 
 

 
 
 

10.7 Ratification of Extensions 
Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

Deputy Secretary Perry “requested the Commission’s ratification of the extension 
requests totaling $5,875,561.87.” 

 
The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
 

11.  Old Business 
There was no old business to discuss.   
 
 

12.  Commissioner Comments 
The Commissioners gave their comments. 
 

 
13. Executive Session 
Motion by: Commissioner Christopher 
Second by: Commissioner Spencer 

A motion was made to go into Executive Session pursuant to the SC Code 30-4-70(a) (2) 
to discuss Contractual Matters Related to Project Agreements on I-77. Chairman Johnson 



8  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

asked certain personnel to join the Commissioners in the Executive Boardroom. The 
recorder was turned off. 
 

The Commission approved ending the Executive Session. 

There were no votes taken in Executive Session nor did the Commission commit itself to a course 
of action. 

Motion by: Commissioner Blackwell  
Second by: Commissioner Hemingway 
Secretary Powell read a motion to partner with NCDOT in an I-77 Partnership Agreement.  

 
“The Commission finds that the upcoming I-77 South Express Lanes project being 
pursued by the North Carolina Department of Transportation intends to add 
additional capacity to the North Carolina side of I-77 between the South Carolina 
border and Uptown Charlotte.   

As a result of that initiative, the Commission finds that the I-77 South Express 
Lanes project will have significant engineering considerations to the operation of I-
77 on both sides of the border. 

The Commission finds that safe and efficient cross-border operations is a 
significant engineering consideration necessary to avoid future delays and 
congestion as a result of improvements occurring on I-77 in North Carolina absent 
coordination or improvement to South Carolina’s segment of I-77. 

The Commission finds that York County in conjunction with the State 
Transportation Infrastructure Bank is pursuing an improvement to Exit 90 
approximately 2,000 feet from the North Carolina border and that North Carolina’s 
I-77 South Express Lanes project will require extensive coordination with the Exit 
90 project. 

Pursuant to SC Regulation 63-10(c)2 and consistent with the aforementioned 
findings, the Commission authorizes the Secretary of Transportation to add I-77 
Improvements to the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program to improve 
capacity, mobility, and operations on I-77 between Exit 88 and the North Carolina 
border necessary for safe and efficient cross-border operations with the North 
Carolina Department of Transportation’s I-77 South Express Lanes project.  The 
project shall also consider operational deficiencies for interchanges and bridges 
within the corridor, including Exit 90. 

Furthermore, the Secretary of Transportation is authorized to negotiate any and all 
agreements with the North Carolina Department of Transportation, the South 
Carolina State Transportation Bank, and York County to effectuate improvements 
necessary to facilitate safe and efficient operations on I-77 at the North Carolina-
South Carolina border. 

The Commission further moves that this motion is published in the minutes of the 
Commission as the written justification required in SC Regulation 63-10(c)2.” 

 



9  
September 18, 2025 Minutes 

 

The Commission approved the request. 
 
 
 
14.  Meeting Adjournment (Action Required) 

Motion by: Commissioner Hemingway  
Second by: Commissioner Blackwell 
Chairman Johnson adjourned the meeting at 10:45 a.m.  The next Commission  
Meeting and Audit Committee meeting will be December 4, 2025. 

  
 
The September 18, 2025, minutes were approved by the Commission at the December 4, 2025 
meeting.      
 
 
  
__________________________  
T. J. Johnson, Chair  
 
 
 
__________________________  
Submitted by: 
Karl McCottry  
Secretary to the Commission 
 

 

 

 

 

 



William B. Dukes  
Commissioner,  2nd Congressional District 

SCDOT Commission  
Post Office Box 191 

Columbia, South Carolina 29202 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 www.scdot.org 
Post Office Box 191 An Equal Opportunity 
955 Park Street Affirmative Action Employer 
Columbia, SC 29202-0191 855-GO-SCDOT (855-467-2368) 

September 16, 2025  
 
SCDOT Commissioners 
955 Park Street, Room 305 
Columbia, South Carolina 29201 
 
 
 RE:  September 16, 2025 Commission Meeting  
 
 
Dear Chairman Johnson and Fellow Commissioners:  
 
In accordance with the Commission Bylaws, I hereby respectfully request to be excused 
from the September 16, 2025 Special Commission meeting due to an urgent family 
matter.   
 
Thank you for your consideration of this request.  
 

Sincerely,  
 

 
 
William B. Dukes 
Commissioner  
2nd Congressional District  

 
 
WBB/scj 
 
cc:   Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation 
 J. Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff  



Thomas L. Rhodes, III, Commissioner 
Governor At-Large Appointee  

Post Office Box 191 
Columbia, South Carolina 29202 

 
 

 
 
Post Office Box 191 www.scdot.org 
955 Park Street, Room 308 An Equal Opportunity 
Columbia, SC 29202-0191 Affirmative Action Employer 
803-737-0013 | 803-737-2038 Fax 855-GO-SCDOT (855-467-2368) 

 
 

       September 10, 2025 
 
SCDOT Commissioners 
955 Park Street, Room 305 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
 
 RE: September 18, 2025 Commission Meeting   
 
 
Dear Chairman Johnson and Fellow Commissioners: 
 
In accordance with the Commission bylaws, I hereby respectfully request to be excused 
from the September 18, 2025 Commission meeting due to a scheduling conflict.     
 
Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Thomas L. Rhodes, III  
Governor At-Large Appointee 
Commissioner 

 
 
TLR/scj 
 
 
cc:       Justin P. Powell, Secretary of Transportation  
 J. Allen Hutto, Chief of Staff  
 
        

                                                                                                                  
 
 



RESOLUTION 

COMMENDING BEHLING TURNER GUESS FOR HIS OUTSTANDING SERVICE TO THE 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF 

TRANSPORTATION UPON 50 YEARS OF SERVICE. 

WHEREAS, Behling Turner Guess has faithfully served the South Carolina Department of 
Transportation for more than 50 years; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess began his SCDOT career when the agency was still known as the South 
Carolina Highway Department on May 29, 1972, as Associate Engineer Trainee at Colleton 
Construction; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess worked in a variety of construction roles in the Lowcountry including as 
an Engineering Associate and an Engineering Technician; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess was promoted in 1995 to serve as the Assistant Resident Construction 
Engineer for Dorchester County and was promoted again in 2007 to serve as the Resident 
Construction Engineer for Dorchester County; and  

WHEREAS, Under his leadership, the local construction offices worked on notable projects 
including the widening of US 78 in Ladson and Saint George, the expansion of Berlin G. Myers 
Parkway, the widening of Old State Road, the roundabout intersection at US 15 and Highway 61, 
and numerous other highway safety and improvement projects; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess started his career building the original sections of Interstate 95 through 
Colleton and Dorchester Counties and today is overseeing the rehabilitation project for the same 
sections of interstate he constructed nearly 50 years ago; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess is known to his colleagues to be humble, hardworking and not one to 
seek the spotlight; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess has been married to his wife Debbie for 51 years and together they have 
raised two daughters and now are enjoying time with their four grandchildren; and  

WHEREAS, Mr. Guess continues to serve SCDOT faithfully every day, and is still an integral 
part of the SCDOT District Six Family, and has chosen to continue working for the Department. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the South Carolina Department of Transportation 
Commission, this 4th day of December 2025, commends and expresses appreciation to Behling 
Turner Guess for his 50 years of exemplary service to the Department and to the State of South 
Carolina. 

 



A Resolution 

TO RESCIND THE NAMING AND DEDICATION OF A PORTION OF U.S. HIGHWAY 29 IN SPARTANBURG 
COUNTY IN HONOR OF FORMER SHERIFF CHARLES L. “CHUCK WRIGHT” 

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2018, the South Carolina Department of Transportation Commission named 
and dedicated a portion of U.S. Highway 29 in Spartanburg County from Interstate 85 to the Greer City 
Limits for Sheriff Charles L. “Chuck Wright”; and 

WHEREAS, in October 2025, Charles “Chuck” Wright, the former sheriff of Spartanburg County pled 
guilty to multiple felony counts in relation to an investigation about his participation in a public 
corruption scheme; and 

WHEREAS, this Commission disavows the actions of former Sheriff Charles “Chuck” Wright.  

NOW, THEREFORE, the commission hereby 

1. Rescinds the naming and dedication of U.S. Highway 29 in Spartanburg County in honor of 
former Sheriff Charles L. “Chuck Wright;” 

2. Directs staff to remove all signs or markers on this road commemorating former Sheriff Charles 
L. “Chuck” Wright.   

And so it is resolved, this 4th day of December, 2025.  



SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
December 4, 2025



SC Highway Safety Statistics 
2025 Traffic 

Fatalities

753
Through November 10, 2025

2

979 1020 989 1036 1006 1064
1198

1093 1047 1040

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Traffic Fatality Trends in SC

Preliminary 
data



SC Highway Safety Statistics

2025 Pedestrian, 
Bicycle & Moped 

Fatalities

133       16 13 
Pedestrians          Bicyclists         Moped       

Through November 10, 2025

Preliminary 
data

3

123

144
155

165 160

187 194

173
186

159

16
25

17 23 26
16 23 25 26

34

2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Bike/Ped Fatality Trends in SC

Pedestrian Fatalities Bicyclist Fatalities
Preliminary 
data



SCDOT has Dramatically Increased its Work Program 

4
As of 11/3/2025



SCDOT’s $6.5 Billion Construction Program

5

$2,162,999,683 $2,130,352,156

$638,393,815

$382,185,747
$263,197,590

$363,267,891

$588,598,080

$0

$250,000,000

$500,000,000

$750,000,000

$1,000,000,000

$1,250,000,000

$1,500,000,000

$1,750,000,000

$2,000,000,000

$2,250,000,000

$2,500,000,000

Interstate
Widening

Pavements Bridges Regional Mobility
Projects

Safety Other Misc Projects CTC & Other
Projects

Administered by
SCDOT



Construction Program

6

On-Time
84%

Penalties 
Assessed

16%

On-Time

$1,952 M $1,988 M

Bid Amount Amount Paid

On-Budget



For the period September 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025,
there was a total of $2,857,547.98 in Change Orders greater than 

$250,000 associated with $6.5 billion in active contracts.

Change Orders

7



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Design/Build)

8

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered 
during construction.

September/October 2025

Bridge Replacement Package 16 - (DESIGN-BUILD) - 
Pickens County Palmetto Infrastructure, Inc. $31,927,317.15 $554,168.14

Remarks: Accelerated completion of 2 bridges on SC 183 to alleviate traffic in the area and along the detour following the collapse of 
the SC 133 bridge.

I-26 Widening (MM 85 - 101) - (DESIGN-BUILD) - 
Lexington, Newberry, & Richland Counties Archer-United JV $421,000,000.00 $9,000,000.00

Remarks: Settlement to resolve various Contractor Notice of Claims to include Environmental and Asphalt/Concrete paving issues.



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Field Conditions)

9

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered 
during construction.

September/October 2025

Reconstuction/Rehabilitation - Colleton County C.R. Jackson, Inc. $14,568,925.33 $264,925.00

Remarks: Additional full depth asphalt patching.

2024 Pavement Improvement Program - 
Georgetown County Coastal Asphalt, LLC $7,304,832.16 $458,335.20

Remarks: Additional quantities for driveway paving and shoulder borrow.

I-385 (MM 22 - 31) Preservation - Greenville 
County Reeves Construction Company $21,608,488.39 $337,780.30

Remarks: Additional full depth asphalt patching.

I-26 (MM 109 - 115) Preservation - Lexington 
County Blythe Construction, Inc. $9,993,740.92 $561,322.70

Remarks: Addition of emergency asphalt patching due to rapid deterioration of open graded friction course (OGFC).

I-26 (MM 0 - 18) Preservation - Spartanburg 
County Reeves Construction Company $24,151,306.41 $1,267,627.85

Remarks: Additional quantities of Asphalt Surface (SMA & Type A) and milling throughout the project.



Change Orders >$250,000 
(Other)

10

Project Company Total Bid Amount Change Order Amount

The Change Orders below reflect additional scope or adjustments made to account for unexpected field conditions encountered 
during construction.

September/October 2025

Non-Interstate Guardrail Repair - District 7 Bagwell Fence Company, Inc. $348,010.00 $330,212.02

Remarks: Additional funding needed to complete guardrail repairs through the end of the contract period of June 30, 2026.

I-26 Widening (MM 125 -136) - Calhoun & 
Lexington Counties C.R. Jackson, Inc. $348,132,927.19 $322,625.92

Remarks: Addition of concrete flumes at bridges and roadway structures.

2024 Pavement Improvement Program - Anderson 
County Rogers Group, Inc. $14,952,958.17 $285,422.00

Remarks: Bridge deck repairs to SC 20 bridge over railroad in Williamston.



11

Emergency Procurement 2025

Project County Contract Value

Bridge Repairs on S-10-195 (Eagle Dr.) over I-26 Charleston $1,500,000.00

Remarks: Repairs required due to an impact from a traffic collision on October 2, 2025.



10-Year Plan Accomplishments

The completed 
projects have seen a 

20% reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury crashes 

Paving projects are 
being accomplished 

in every county of the 
State

Bridges must 
continue to be a 

major focus and an 
area for additional 

investment

Work is underway 
on nearly every 

interstate in 
the State

225 miles454 bridges10,017 miles1,209 miles

12



Rural Road Safety Program

20% Reduction in 
Fatal and Serious 

Injury Crashes 

10-Year Target: 1300 miles

13



67

37 28

59

249

65

199

85

29
7

Completed Construction Underway Design Underway Not Started

Major Rehabs Replacements Emergency

Bridge Program

14As of 11/12/2025

10-Year Target: 550 Bridges



15



New Gas Tax Trust Fund

16



New Gas Tax Trust Fund

17



Surplus Property 

18

County Rd_Rte Whom Conveyed Sales Price
Barnwell S-308 Kingfisher Development Company LLC $5,000.00
Berkeley S-62 MAC CP, LLC $90,000.00
Charleston S-307 GH Development Club, LLC gratis
Dillon S-25 Haywood L. Proctor and Caryn M. Proctor $7,500.00
Dorchester S-122 Town of Summerville gratis
Florence S-107 Jeanie G. Hughes $13,000.00
Florence SC Route 51 REI Culture Company, LLC $4,200.00
Greenville SC Route 183 Shaw Resources $1,500.00
Greenville S-75 City of Greenville gratis
Greenville S-94 Cavendar Capital LLC $5,500.00
Greenwood S-240 Greenwood County gratis
Greenwood S-360 City of Greenwood gratis
Horry S-1017 City of Myrtle Beach gratis
Orangeburg S-19 Orangeburg County gratis
Orangeburg US Route 21 Mixon Land LLC $15,150.00
Richland S-1362 Richland County gratis
Richland S-2889 City of Columbia gratis
York S-914 Carolina Property Acquisitions LLC gratis

$141,850.00TOTAL



Accomplishments

19

Bridge Repair
Kudos to the District 3 
Bridge Maintenance team 
who quickly reopened Rice 
Road and Riggins Road in 
Pickens County.  Inspections 
required closing the bridges 
due to the damaged 
piles. SCDOT Crews worked 
through the rain to get the 
repairs made and the road 
reopened in less than week.

SCDOT Adopt-A-Family
SCDOT held our annual Adopt-a-
Family Program where gifts, clothing, 
and necessities are provided to SCDOT 
Families in need of assistance.  There 
were __ families that were 

Scout Project Milestone
SCDOT hit a major milestone on the Scout Motors project in 
Blythewood. SCDOT was asked to deliver a railroad bridge and new 
interchange to support the development of this major industrial site. We 
reached substantial completion on the railroad bridge ahead of schedule, 
allowing Norfolk Southern to begin construction of the rail spur and rail 
yard that will serve Scout. Work is ongoing on the interchange for a 2027 
completion to coincide with production starting at the plant.



SECRETARY OF 
TRANSPORTATION

REPORT

JUSTIN POWELL
December 4, 2025



Surplus Property Submittal 
December 4, 2025 

 
 
Number of Parcels Conveyed: 18 
Total Amount: $141,850.00 
 
Road S-308 (Turner Street) – File Number 6.225 – Barnwell County 
   
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a former borrow pit along Road S-308 (Turner 
Street) was determined to be surplus to the Department. The Secretary of 
Transportation’s approval to convey the property was obtained on March 14, 2025. A 
public bid sale was on May 8, 2025, with Kingfisher Development Company LLC being 
the winning bidder. Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.99 acres to 
Kingfisher Development Company was executed on June 2, 2025, in consideration of 
$5,000.00. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for a borrow pit along Road S-308 (Turner Street) 
under File Number 6.225 by Deed from Lonnie Morris dated April 3, 1941. 
 
Road S-62 (College Park Rd) – Project Number 8.038779 – Berkeley County 

 
A quitclaim deed conveying a parcel of land to Tristar Land, LLC, was executed August 
8, 2025. The purchaser subsequently had a survey prepared and requested a change to 
the vesting on the deed. Therefore, a new quitclaim conveying approximately 0.77 acres 
of land to MAC CP, LLC was executed on September 22, 2025, in consideration of 
$90,000.00. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-62 (College Park Rd) under File 
Number 8.038779 by Title to Real Estate from Fresh Anointing Ministries dated 
September 14, 2012, and by Title to Real Estate from Alvin B. Akins and Sarah A. Akins 
dated September 14, 2012, Tracts 38, 40 & 42. 
 
Road S-307 (No Name Road) – File Number 10.346 - Charleston County 
 
Upon request from GH Development Club, LLC, approval was obtained from the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a 
portion of Road S-307 (No Name Road) from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on May 22, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed 
conveying approximately 0.07 of a mile of road right of way to GH Development Club, 
LLC was executed on September 23, 2025.  
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-307 CONN (No name Road) under File 
Number 10.346, by Letter of Dedication from Charleston County dated July 29, 1950.  
 



Road S-25 (Old Latta Highway) Intersection Improvements at US Route 301/501 – 
Project P030669 - Dillon County 

 
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land was determined to be surplus 
to the Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval to convey the property was 
obtained on June 25, 2025.  Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.68 of 
an acre to Haywood L. Proctor and Caryn M. Proctor was executed on September 18, 2025, 
in consideration of $7,500.00.   
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-25 (Old Latta Highway) under Project  
P030669 by Title to Real Estate from Samuel K Bethea dated July 23, 2019, Tract 11. 
 
Road S-122 (W 2nd Street S) – File Number 18.272 - Dorchester County 
 
Upon request from the Town of Summerville approval was obtained from the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a 
portion of Road S-122 (W 2nd Street S) from the State Highway System and for conveying 
the right of way of same on September 18, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed 
conveying approximately 0.13 of a mile of road right of way to the Town of Summerville 
was executed on October 9, 2025.  
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-122 (W 2nd Street S) under File Number 
18.272 by Letter of Dedication from the Town of Summerville dated June 26, 1953. 
 
Road S-107 (Alligator Road) Widening – Project 0042321 – Florence County 

 
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land was determined to be surplus 
to the Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval to convey the property 
was obtained on March 19, 2025. Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 
0.50 of an acre of land to Jeanie G. Hughes was executed on September 22, 2025, in 
consideration of $13,000.00. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-107 (Alligator Road) Widening/US 
Route 52 (South Irby Street) under Project P029710, by Title to Real Estate from Randy 
S. Haynes dated March 15, 2019, Tract 497. 
 
SC Route 51 (N. Pamplico Hwy) – Project 0038191B – Florence County 

 
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land was determined to be surplus 
to the Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval to convey the property 
was obtained on December 17, 2024.  A bid sale was held between adjacent landowners 
on May 15, 2025, with REI Culture Company, LLC being the successful bidder.  
Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.29 acres of land to REI Culture 
Company, LLC was executed on September 22, 2025, in consideration of $4,200.00.  
 



The Department acquired right of way for SC Route 51 (N. Pamplico Hwy) under Project 
038191B by Title to Real Estate from Quanla Akkitta Moore n/k/a Quanla Owens, dated 
December 11, 2013, Tract 514. 
 
SC Route 183 Western Corridor (Pete Hollis Blvd) – File Number 23.239A – 
Greenville County 
   
A parcel along SC Route 183 (Pete Hollis Blvd) was determined to be surplus to the 
Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval to convey the property was 
obtained on January 10, 2018. The property was marketed to the adjacent landowners 
but did not sell. Property Management initiated a new bid sale between the adjacent 
landowners on September 3, 2025, with Shaw Resources Inc. being the winning bidder. 
Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 230 square feet to Shaw Resources 
Inc. was executed on October 1, 2025, in consideration of $1,500.00.  
 
The Department acquired right of way along SC Route 183 Western Corridor (Pete Hollis 
Blvd) under File Number 23.239A by Title to Real Estate from James L. Wilson dated 
August 9, 1999, Tract 73. 
 
Road S-75 (West McBee Avenue) – Greenville County 
 
Upon request from the City of Greenville, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-75 (West McBee Avenue) from the State Highway System and for conveying the 
right of way of same on September 18, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying 
approximately 0.16 of a mile of road right of way to the City of Greenville was executed 
on October 15, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-75 (West McBee Avenue) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 145 of 1941 and by action of the Commission dated March 20, 1947. 

 
Road S-94 (E. North Street) – File Number 23.294A – Greenville County 
   
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a parcel of land along Road S-94 (E. North 
Street) was determined to be surplus to the Department. The Secretary of 
Transportation’s approval to convey the property was obtained on July, 31 2025. 
Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.28 of an acre to Cavender Capital 
LLC was executed on September 5, 2025, in consideration of $5,500.00. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-94 (E. North Street) under File Number 
23.294A by Title to Real Estate from Ocie C. Haynie dated May 15, 1996, Tract 3. 
 
Road S-240 (Washington Avenue) - Greenwood County 
 
Upon request from Greenwood County, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 



Road S-240 (Washington Avenue) from the State Highway System and for conveying the 
right of way of same on September 18, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying 
approximately 0.08 of a mile of road right of way to Greenwood County was executed on 
October 15, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-240 (Washington Avenue) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 329 of 1951 by action of the Commission dated November 11, 1962.  
 
Road S-360 (Mason Street) - Greenwood County 
 
Upon request from the City of Greenwood, approval was obtained from the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a 
portion of Road S-360 (Mason Street) from the State Highway System and for conveying 
the right of way of same on May 22, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying 
approximately 0.20 of a mile of road right of way to the City of Greenwood is was executed 
on October 14, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-360 (Mason Street) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 36 of 1959 and by action of the Commission dated July 19, 1962. 
 
Road S-1017 (48th Avenue North) - Horry County 
 
Upon request from the City of Myrtle Beach, approval was obtained from the South 
Carolina Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a 
portion of Road S-1017 (48th Avenue North) from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on September 18, 2025. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim 
deed conveying approximately 0.38 of a mile of road right of way to the City of Myrtle 
Beach was executed on October 15, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-1017 (48th Avenue North) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 329 of 1951 and by action of the Commission dated September 18, 1975. 
 
Road S-19 (f/k/a Road S-22) (Orange Street) - File Number 38.831 – Orangeburg 
County 

 
Upon request from Orangeburg County, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of a portion of 
Road S-19 (f/k/a Road S-22) (Orange Street) from the State Highway System and for 
conveying the right of way of same on January 18, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim 
deed conveying the right of way for the road as described below and comprising 
approximately 0.16 of a mile of road right of way to Orangeburg was executed on 
September 23, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-19 (f/k/a Road S-22) (Orange Street) 
under File Number 38.831 by Letter of Dedication from the City of Orangeburg dated May 
3, 1983. 



 
US Route 21 (Rowesville Road) – File Number 38.726 – Orangeburg County 
   
Upon request from an adjacent landowner, a surplus parcel along US Route 21 
(Rowesville Road) was determined to be surplus to the Department. The Secretary of 
Transportation’s approval to convey the property was obtained on June 25, 2025. A public 
bid sale was held on September 3, 2025, with Mixon Land LLC being the winning bidder. 
Therefore, a quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.70 of an acre to Mixon Land LLC, 
a South Carolina limited liability company, was executed on September 16, 2025, in 
consideration of $15,150.00. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for US Route 21 (Rowesville Road) under File 
Number 38.726 by Title to Real Estate from James Rhodes dated March 17, 1977. 
 
Road S-1362 (McNulty Street) - Richland County 
 
Upon request from Richland County, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of portions of Road 
S-1362 (McNultry Street) from the State Highway System and for conveying the right of 
way of same on July 18, 2024. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying a total of 
approximately 0.40 of a mile of road right of way to Richland County was executed on 
September 22, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-1362 (McNulty Street) pursuant to 
Legislative Act 824 of 1952 and action of the Commission dated September 15, 1955, 
and Legislative Act 329 of 1951 and by action of the Commission dated January 18, 
1990. 
 
Roads S-2889 (Candi Lane) - Richland County 
 
Upon request from the City of Columbia, approval was obtained from the South Carolina 
Department of Transportation Commission for both the formal removal of Road S-2889 
(Candi Lane) from the State Highway System and for conveying the right of way of same 
on May 20, 2021. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim deed conveying approximately 0.62 of a 
mile of road right of way to the City of Columbia was executed on September 23, 2025. 
 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-2889 (Candi Lane) for US Route 76 
under File Number 40.444 by Condemnation of the Estate of J.S. Huffman dated 
December 11, 1956, Tract 4; and for Route I-126/Bush River Conn. (Flyover) under File 
Number 40.959 as follows:  

• by Title to Real Estate from South Carolina Real Estate Development Company, 
Inc. dated March 28, 1988, Tract1; and 

• Title to Real Estate from South Carolina Electric & Gas Company dated March 31, 
1989, Tract 1A; and 

• by Title to Real Estate from Frank Powell dated March 25, 1982, Tract 1B; and 
• by Condemnation of John Randall Drew dated January 25, 1983, Tract 1C; and 



• by Title to Real Estate from the Estate of Bessie Inez Boozer dated May 13, 1982, 
Tract 1D; and 

• by Title to Real Estate from S. Wyman Boozer dated May 13, 1982, Tract 1E.  
  
Road S-914 (Len Patterson Road) – Project No. 042920 - York County  
   
Upon request from an adjacent owner for a parcel of land along old Road S-914 (Len 
Patterson Road) containing approximately 0.01 of an acre (578 square feet) of land was 
determined to be surplus by the Department. The Secretary of Transportation’s approval 
to convey the property was obtained on November 2, 2023. Therefore, a gratis quitclaim 
deed conveying approximately 0.01 of an acre (578 square feet) of land to Carolina 
Property Acquisitions LLC was executed on October 14, 2025. 
The Department acquired right of way for Road S-914 (Len Patterson Road) under File 
Number 46.462 by Right of Way Easement from John F. Ross dated August 4, 1960, 
Tract 5. 

 
 



  December 4, 2025 
 

 
 

Public Comment Summary 
2024-2033 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) 

 

Intersection Improvement Project in Pickens County 
On September 18, 2025, the SCDOT Commission approved the amendment of the 2024-2033 Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to include an intersection improvement project where SC 
124 and Crosswell School Road intersect with US 123, near Greenville Pickens Speedway 
Industrial Park in Pickens County. In accordance with SCDOT’s STIP Administration Process and 
Public Involvement Policy, SCDOT requested public comments on these projects for a twenty-one-day 
period, which took place from September 18, 2025 to October 8, 2025. 

SCDOT received one comment in the form of a question, which asked where to view proposed project 
plans.  

Comment Response 
Thank you for taking the time to comment on SCDOT’s 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP). SCDOT periodically updates the list of projects included in the STIP 
through the amendment process, followed by a public announcement and a request for public input. 
This step creates public awareness about the project and begins a conversation between the public 
and SCDOT that will continue throughout the project development process. During the preliminary 
engineering phase of this project, we will share project plans and invite you to comment on a 
preliminary project design. Again, thank you for taking the time to provide your input. Your 
participation is essential to our ongoing efforts to maintain and improve South Carolina’s road and 
bridge network. 

Bridge Replacement Project in Hampton County 
 
On September 18, 2025, the SCDOT Commission approved the amendment of the 2024-2033 Statewide 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) to include a project to replace the closed bridge on US 
17 Alternate over SCL Railroad and S-1 in Hampton County.  In accordance with SCDOT’s STIP 
Administration Process and Public Involvement Policy, SCDOT requested public comments on these 
projects for a twenty-one-day period, which took place from September 18, 2025 to October 8, 2025. 

SCDOT received two comments from members of the public. Both comments expressed support for the 
replacement of the bridge. One comment expressed interest in bicycle/pedestrian accommodations and 
lighting.    

Comment Response 
Thank you for taking the time to comment on SCDOT’s 2024-2033 Statewide Transportation 
Improvement Program (STIP). Your comments will be shared with the project development team. 
During the preliminary engineering phase of this project, we will share project plans and invite you to 
comment on a preliminary project design. Thank you again for taking the time to provide your input.  
 
 
 
 
 

https://www.scdot.org/content/dam/scdot-legacy/inside/pdf/planning/Approved-SCDOT%202024-2033%20STIP%20Final.pdf


 

 

 

 

9.2 PLACEHOLDER FOR REGULATION 
UPDATE 



SCDOT Commission Recommendation

10.1 Revision of Policy 3

Request Commission approval to adopt the Revised Policy 3 as Submitted.



Commission Policy 3:  
Regional Mobility Program Use, Match, 

and Maintenance Responsibility

Commission Meeting
December 4, 2025

Regional 
Mobility 
Program



Regional Mobility Program

Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPOs) 
(Population  > 50,000) 
ACATS, ARTS, CHATS, COATS, FLATS, GPATS, GSATS, LATS, 
RFATS, SPATS, & SUATS

Council of Governments (COGs)
(Population < 50,000)
Appalachian, Berkeley-Charleston-Dorchester, Catawba,     
Central Midlands, Lowcountry, Lower Savannah, Pee 
Dee,   Santee Lynches,  Upper Savannah, & Waccamaw



ACATS
$8.3 ARTS

$6.7

CHATS
$33.5

COATS
$30.7

FLATS
$5.6

GPATS
$29.2

GSATS
$15.7

LATS
$8.5

RFATS
$12.4

SPATS
$12.6

SUATS
$5.0

ACOG
$10.3

BCDCOG
$5.0

CRCOG
$7.5

CMCOG
$5.0

LCOG
$5.0LSCOG

$7.7

PDCOG
$9.3

SLCOG
$5.7

USCOG
$9.2

WCOG
$5.0

TOTAL PROGRAM
$238 MILLION

Regional Mobility Program

Urban Rural



20 % Match

Eligible Activities

Complete Streets

Advancements

Maintenance

Commission Policy 3



MISSION
To develop and implement 

transportation plans and cost-
effective projects that deliver 
a safe, efficient, reliable, and 

accessible transportation 
system meeting both the 

current and future needs of 
the region.

PROPOSED GOALS
• Safety:  Reduce crashes, injuries, and fatalities 

experienced by all users of the regional 
transportation network 

• Accessibility:  Promote accessible systems that 
enable people to reach their destinations through 
multiple modes of travel

• Reliability & Congestion:  Optimize traffic flow 
across various modes of transportation to ensure 
reliable travel times and reduce congestion

• Economic Vitality:  Support the region’s economic 
vitality by enhancing system performance to 
accommodate future growth 



Commission Policy 3 Update

• Projects should align with at least one of the four goals

• Supporting documentation will be provided to SCDOT prior 
to the project being added to the local Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP)



Commission Policy 3 Update

METRIC 1
80% of available RMP 
funding is allocated to 

projects

100% of planned RMP 
funding meets at least one 

goal
METRIC 2



Metric 1:  Programmed Funding



Metric 2:  Meets Program Goals



Commission Policy 3 Update

• Balances should not exceed 3 years of annual RMP allocation
o Exceeding the 3-year balance requires an action plan to 

reduce the balance

• Maintains existing guidance
o Funding advancements, exclusion of select projects, 

adherence to Complete Streets



Use, Match, and Maintenance



 

 

 

 

Existing Policy 3 



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF POLICY 

Policy No. 3 

Subject: Regional Mobility Match and Use 

References: Section 57 1-30, 57-1-370 
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended
23 Code of Federal Regulations Part 450.324

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) Commission establishes the 
following policy for Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and Council of Government 
(COG) Regional Mobility Use Match Responsibility, and Maintenance Responsibility: 

1) The Commission establishes that SCDOT will provide the required state match for the annual
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) federally funded Regional Mobility
allocation to the state’s MPOs and COGs for eligible project activities that address the
Department’s goal of optimizing the existing transportation network through traffic
operations, capacity, safety, and multi-modal accessibility improvements.

2) SCDOT has established statewide programs to systematically maintain existing pavements
and bridge rehabilitation and replacement programs. Regional Mobility funds should not be
allocated toward pavement preservation, pavement rehabilitation, pavement reconstruction
projects, bridge rehabilitation, or bridge replacement projects.  SCDOT shall grant
exceptions in the event the work is a part of a larger project consistent with the Department’s
goal of optimizing the existing transportation network through traffic operations, capacity,
safety, and multi-modal accessibility improvements.

3) Projects supported by the Regional Mobility program should be selected and funded
consistent with the SCDOT Complete Streets Policy and the MPO and COG walking,
bicycling, and transit plans envisioned in the Complete Streets Policy.

4) In cases where an MPO/COG project is eligible for federal Regional Mobility funding, but is
not recommended by the Department for state match due to the improvement being outside
the Department’s core goals of the Regional Mobility Program, the local jurisdiction must
provide the required matching funds, typically set at 20% of the total project cost. In
addition, County Transportation Committees (CTCs) may also contribute all or a portion of
the required match for Regional Mobility projects. Any financial commitment by a CTC to a
Regional Mobility project on the state system will also count towards the county’s requirement
to spend at least twenty-five percent of their apportionment of C-Funds based on a biennial averaging
of expenditures on the state highway system for construction and maintenance.

5) Regional Mobility funds shall not be pledged for debt service without recommendation of
the Secretary of Transportation and approval of the SCDOT Commission.

6) No local government shall commit Regional Mobility funding for any State Transportation
Infrastructure Bank, state agency, or federal agency grant application without the



 

 

appropriate Policy Committee’s approval and approval by the Secretary of Transportation. 

 

7) To assist with project delivery and demonstration of yearly fiscal constraint of the TIP and STIP, 
Regional Mobility advancements can be requested by MPOs and COGs.  Advancements are 
subject to approval by the Secretary of Transportation, and will be reviewed based on need, 
justification and available financial resources. Advancements shall not exceed three years of 
annual Regional Mobility allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million). The payback of an 
advancement must occur within four years and will be reflected in the annual financial statement 
as a deduction of available budget. The Secretary of Transportation may permit deviation from 
this policy upon extenuating circumstances where an advancement exceeds three years of annual 
Regional Mobility allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million) if the project provides 
demonstrable statewide significance and shall be communicated at the next Commission 
meeting.   
 

8) The attached guidelines will provide a general policy for Regional Mobility use, match and 
maintenance responsibility. Some unique cases may arise that require special evaluation and 
approval of the Commission upon review and recommendation of the Secretary of 
Transportation. 

 
This Policy was adopted by the Commission at its July 21, 2011 meeting. 
Effective date: July 21, 2011 

 

 
Amended by the Commission at its January 19, 2012 meeting. 
Amended by the Commission at its September 21, 2023 Meeting 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
    ________________________________________ 
 
    Commission Chairman 



ATTACHMENT A: SCDOT REGIONAL MOBILITY USE, MATCH RESPONSIBILITY, AND MAINTENANCE 
RESPONSIBILITY GUIDELINES

SCDOT Regional Mobility Use, Match Responsibility, and Maintenance Responsibility Guidelines

Eligible Activities Match Responsibility Maintenance Responsibility

State Local State Local
Capacity projects, mainline widening, or intersection 
improvements to include bicycle and pedestrian 
accommodations.

X X

Access reconfiguration, management, and turn lanes.
X X

Park and ride facilities (to be reviewed case-by-case 
basis).

X X X

Safety projects (i.e. enhanced signing, marking, shoulder 
widening, intersections).

X X

Road diet projects.  Project is eligible and results in 
operational and safety improvements (i.e. additional 
turn lanes, access control and consolidation).

X X

Bus pull-outs X X
Traffic signals and systems. X X
Landcaping in conjunction with large capacity and 
operational improvment projects.

X X

Landscaping in a standalone project. X X
Streetscape/hardscape in conjunction with a capacity or 
operational improvement project (i.e. stamped asphalt, 
formliners).

X X

Mast arms (locals to provide match for the difference 
between mast arms and standard signal installation). X X

Traffic calming (as defined by SCDOT Traffic Calming 
Guidelines).  Traffic calming identified in a Road Safety 
Audit would be state funded.

X X

Underground utilities as part of a widening or qualifying 
road diet project (included in the scope of the project).  
Utility owner still responsible for their share as 
determined by prior rights).

X X

Standalone sidewalk, bicycle, and multi-use paths in 
accordance with SCDOT Complete Streets Policy.  
Recreational projects require local match.

X X

Complete Street Retrofit (addition of bike lanes, 
sidewalks, mass transit accommodations, enhanced 
pedestrian crossing, curb extensions, and median 
islands, etc.) as a standalone project not in conjunction 
with a capacity project.

X X

Decorative lighting.  Lighting identified in a Road Safety 
Audit would be state funded.

X X

Transit (local match requirement based on associated 
FTA program such as 5307, 5311, 5310, etc.) X X

Corridor or project-specific feasibility studies X N/A N/A
Traditional UPWP/RPWP activities (i.e. long range plans, 
congestion management plans, regional freight plans, 
enhancement master plans, regional bike and 
pedestrian plans).

X N/A N/A

Upgrades to federally-eligible roads not on the state 
system.

X X



 

 

 

 

Clean Revision of Policy 3 



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF POLICY 

Policy No. 3 
Subject: Regional Mobility Program Use, Match, and Maintenance           

Responsibility

References: Section 57 1-30, 57-1-370 
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended
23 Code of Federal Regulations Part 450.324

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) Commission establishes the 
following policy for Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and Council of Governments (COG) 
Regional Mobility Program Use, Match, and Maintenance Responsibility: 

1) The Regional Mobility Program’s mission is to develop and implement transportation plans and
cost-effective projects that deliver a safe, efficient, reliable, and accessible transportation system
meeting both the current and future needs of the region and the Program’s four core goals of
addressing the following:
• Safety – Reduce crashes, injuries, and fatalities experienced by all users of the regional

transportation network.
• Accessibility – Promote accessible systems that enable people to reach their destinations

through multiple modes of travel.
• Reliability and Congestion – Optimize traffic flow across various modes of transportation to

ensure reliable travel times and reduce congestion.
• Economic Vitality – Support the region’s economic vitality by enhancing system performance

to accommodate future growth.

2) The Commission establishes that SCDOT will provide the required state match for the annual
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) federally funded Regional Mobility
Program allocation to the state’s MPOs and COGs for eligible project activities that align with the
Program’s mission.

3) Projects funded through the Regional Mobility Program must align with at least one of the
Program’s four core goals.  Supporting documentation that clearly demonstrates how the project
meets one or more of these goals must be provided to the Office of Planning before any funding
may be approved to be allocated to a potential project.  This information will typically be submitted
during the initial scoping meeting before a project is added to the MPO/COG Transportation
Improvement Program.

4) To evaluate the effectiveness of the Program, the following metrics will be tracked for each MPO
and COG:
a) Adequate Funding Allocation Metric:

• Definition: Percentage of available Regional Mobility Program funding allocated to projects
for the first four years of the STIP window.

• Goal: To ensure Regional Mobility Program funds are being allocated to projects before
lapsing.



 

 

• Performance Target: Minimum of 80%. 
 

b) Goal Achievement Metric: 
• Definition: Percentage of planned Regional Mobility Program funding identified in the 

STIP that meets at least one of the four goals.   
• Goal: To reduce the occurrence of programming projects that do not address one of the 

Program’s core goals. 
• Performance Target: Minimum of 100%. 

The metrics will be evaluated and reported to the Commission on a biannual basis.  
 

5) Regional Mobility Program funds should not be allocated toward pavement preservation, 
pavement rehabilitation, pavement reconstruction projects, bridge repair, bridge rehabilitation, or 
bridge replacement projects.  SCDOT has established statewide programs to systematically 
maintain existing pavements and bridges. SCDOT will consider granting exceptions in the event 
the work is a part of a larger project consistent with the goals of the Program. 
 

6) Projects supported by the Regional Mobility Program should be selected and funded consistent 
with the SCDOT Complete Streets Policy and the MPO and COG walking, bicycling, and transit 
plans referenced in the Complete Streets Policy. 

 
7) In cases where an MPO/COG project is eligible for federal Regional Mobility Program funding 

but is not recommended by SCDOT for state match due to the improvement being outside the 
Department’s core goals of the Regional Mobility Program, the local jurisdiction requesting the 
project must provide the required matching funds, typically set at 20% of the total project cost. In 
addition, County Transportation Committees (CTCs) may also contribute all or a portion of the 
required match for Regional Mobility projects. Any financial commitment by a CTC to a Regional 
Mobility Program project on the state system will also count towards the county’s requirement to 
spend at least twenty-five percent of their apportionment of C-Funds based on a biennial averaging 
of expenditures on the state highway system for construction and maintenance pursuant to S.C. 
Code Section 12-28-2730. 
 

8) Regional Mobility Program funds shall not be pledged for debt service without recommendation 
of the Secretary of Transportation and approval of the SCDOT Commission. 
 

9) Effective starting in federal fiscal year 2027 (October 1, 2026), all MPOs and COGs should make 
every effort to ensure their uncommitted funding balances do not exceed more than three years of 
their annual Regional Mobility Program allocations.  If the MPO or COG exceeds a three-year 
balance, an action plan to reduce the balance must be submitted to the SCDOT Office of Planning 
within three months of the occurrence. 
 

10) No local government shall commit Regional Mobility Program funding for any State 
Transportation Infrastructure Bank, state agency, or federal agency grant application without the 
appropriate MPO/COG Policy Committee’s approval and approval by the Secretary of 
Transportation. 
 

11) To assist with project delivery and demonstration of yearly fiscal constraint of the TIP and STIP, 
Regional Mobility Program advancements can be requested by MPOs and COGs.  Advancements 
are subject to approval by the Secretary of Transportation, and will be reviewed based on need, 
justification and available financial resources. Advancements shall not exceed three years of 



 

 

annual Regional Mobility Program allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million). The payback 
of an advancement must occur within four years and will be reflected in the annual financial 
statement as a deduction of available budget. The Secretary of Transportation may permit 
deviation from this policy upon extenuating circumstances where an advancement exceeds three 
years of annual Regional Mobility allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million) if the project 
provides demonstrable statewide significance.  Deviation from the policy shall be made public by 
publishing notice of it in the minutes of the next succeeding meeting of the Commission.    
 

12) The attached guidelines will provide a general policy for Regional Mobility Program use, match 
and maintenance responsibility. Some unique cases may arise that require special evaluation and 
approval of the Commission upon review and recommendation of the Secretary of Transportation. 
 

This Policy was adopted by the Commission at its July 21, 2011 meeting.  
Effective date: July 21, 2011 

 
Amended by the Commission at its January 19, 2012 Meeting. 
Amended by the Commission at its September 21, 2023 Meeting. 
Amended by the Commission at its December 4, 2025 Meeting. 
 
 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
 
           Commission Chairman 



 

 

 

 

Red-line Changes to Policy 3 



SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSION 

STATEMENT OF POLICY 

Policy No. 3 
Subject: Regional Mobility Program Use, Match, and UseMaintenance           

Responsibility 

References: Section 57 1-30, 57-1-370 
S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended
23 Code of Federal Regulations Part 450.324

The South Carolina Department of Transportation (SCDOT) Commission establishes the 
following policy for Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and Council of Governments (COG) 
Regional Mobility Program Use, Match Responsibility, and Maintenance Responsibility: 

1) The Regional Mobility Program’s mission is to develop and implement transportation plans and
cost-effective projects that deliver a safe, efficient, reliable, and accessible transportation system 
meeting both the current and future needs of the region and the Program’s four core goals of 
addressing the following:  
• Safety – Reduce crashes, injuries, and fatalities experienced by all users of the regional

transportation network.  
• Accessibility – Promote accessible systems that enable people to reach their destinations

through multiple modes of travel. 
• Reliability and Congestion – Optimize traffic flow across various modes of transportation to

ensure reliable travel times and reduce congestion. 
• Economic Vitality – Support the region’s economic vitality by enhancing system performance

to accommodate future growth.  

2) The Commission establishes that SCDOT will provide the required state match for the annual
Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) federally funded Regional Mobility
Program allocation to the state’s MPOs and COGs for eligible project activities that align with the
Program’s mission.address the Department’s goal of optimizing the existing transportation
network through traffic operations, capacity, safety, and multi-modal accessibility improvements.

3) Projects funded through the Regional Mobility Program must align with at least one of the
Program’s four core goals.  Supporting documentation that clearly demonstrates how the project 
meets one or more of these goals must be provided to the Office of Planning before any funding 
may be approved to be allocated to a potential project.  This information will typically be submitted 
during the initial scoping meeting before a project is added to the MPO/COG Transportation 
Improvement Program. 

4) To evaluate the effectiveness of the Program, the following metrics will be tracked for each MPO
and COG:  
a) Adequate Funding Allocation Metric:

• Definition: Percentage of available Regional Mobility Program funding allocated to projects
for the first four years of the STIP window. 

• Goal: To ensure Regional Mobility Program funds are being allocated to projects before



 

 

lapsing. 
• Performance Target: Minimum of 80%. 

 
b) Goal Achievement Metric: 

• Definition: Percentage of planned Regional Mobility Program funding identified in the 
STIP that meets at least one of the four goals.   

• Goal: To reduce the occurrence of programming projects that do not address one of the 
Program’s core goals. 

• Performance Target: Minimum of 100%. 
The metrics will be evaluated and reported to the Commission on a biannual basis.  
 
 
 

1)5) Regional Mobility Program funds should not be allocated toward pavement preservation, 
pavement rehabilitation, pavement reconstruction projects, bridge repair, bridge rehabilitation, or 
bridge replacement projects.  SCDOT has established statewide programs to systematically 
maintain existing pavements and bridges rehabilitation and replacement programs. Regional 
Mobility funds should not be allocated toward pavement preservation, pavement rehabilitation, 
pavement reconstruction projects, bridge rehabilitation, or bridge replacement projects.  SCDOT 
shall grantwill consider granting exceptions in the event the work is a part of a larger project 
consistent with the Department’s goals of optimizing the existing transportation network through 
traffic operations, capacity, safety, and multi-modal accessibility improvements.the Program. 
 

2)6) Projects supported by the Regional Mobility Pprogram should be selected and funded 
consistentconsistent with the SCDOT Complete Streets Policy and the MPO and COG walking, 
bicycling, and transit plans envisioned referenced in the Complete Streets Policy. 

 
3)7) In cases where an MPO/COG project is eligible for federal Regional Mobility Program funding, 

but is not recommended by the DepartmentSCDOT for state match due to the improvement being 
outside the Department’s core goals of the Regional Mobility Program, the local jurisdiction 
requesting the project must provide the required matching funds, typically set at 20% of the total 
project cost. In addition, County Transportation Committees (CTCs) may also contribute all or a 
portion of the required match for Regional Mobility projects. Any financial commitment by a CTC 
to a Regional Mobility Program project on the state system will also count towards the county’s 
requirement to spend at least twenty-five percent of their apportionment of C-Funds based on a 
biennial averaging of expenditures on the state highway system for construction and maintenance 
pursuant to S.C. Code Section 12-28-2730. 
  

8) Regional Mobility Program funds shall not be pledged for debt service without recommendation 
of the Secretary of Transportation and approval of the SCDOT Commission. 
 

4)9) Effective starting in federal fiscal year 2027 (October 1, 2026), all MPOs and COGs should make 
every effort to ensure their uncommitted funding balances do not exceed more than three years of 
their annual Regional Mobility Program allocations.  If the MPO or COG exceeds a three-year 
balance, an action plan to reduce the balance must be submitted to the SCDOT Office of Planning 
within three months of the occurrence. 
 

5)10) No local government shall commit Regional Mobility Program funding for any State 
Transportation Infrastructure Bank, state agency, or federal agency grant application without the 



 

 

appropriate MPO/COG Policy Committee’s approval and approval by the Secretary of 
Transportation. 
 

6)11) To assist with project delivery and demonstration of yearly fiscal constraint of the TIP and 
STIP, Regional Mobility Program advancements can be requested by MPOs and COGs.  
Advancements are subject to approval by the Secretary of Transportation, and will be reviewed 
based on need, justification and available financial resources. Advancements shall not exceed three 
years of annual Regional Mobility Program allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million). The 
payback of an advancement must occur within four years and will be reflected in the annual 
financial statement as a deduction of available budget. The Secretary of Transportation may permit 
deviation from this policy upon extenuating circumstances where an advancement exceeds three 
years of annual Regional Mobility allocation (not to exceed a total of $45 million) if the project 
provides demonstrable statewide significance.  Deviation from the policy shall be made public by 
publishing notice of it in the minutes of the next succeeding meeting of the Commission. and shall 
be communicated at the next Commission meeting.   
 

7)12) The attached guidelines will provide a general policy for Regional Mobility Program use, match 
and maintenance responsibility. Some unique cases may arise that require special evaluation and 
approval of the Commission upon review and recommendation of the Secretary of Transportation. 
 

This Policy was adopted by the Commission at its July 21, 2011 meeting.  
Effective date: July 21, 2011 
 

 
 
Amended by the Commission at its January 19, 2012 Mmeeting. 
Amended by the Commission at its September 21, 2023 Meeting. 
Amended by the Commission at its December 4, 2025 Meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
      ________________________________________ 
 
           Commission Chairman 



ATTACHMENT A: SCDOT REGIONAL MOBILITY USE, MATCH RESPONSIBILITY, AND MAINTENANCE 
RESPONSIBILITY GUIDELINES

SCDOT Regional Mobility Program Use, Match Responsibility, and Maintenance Responsibility Guidelines

Eligible Activities Match Responsibility Maintenance Responsibility

State Local State Local
Capacity projects, mainline widening, or intersection 
improvements to include bicycle and pedestrian 
accommodations.

X X

Access reconfiguration, management, and turn lanes. X X

Park and ride facilities (to be reviewed and maintenance 
responsibility assigned on a case-by-case basis). X X X

Safety projects (e.g. enhanced signing, marking, 
shoulder widening, intersections). X X

Road diet projects.  Project is eligible and if it results in 
operational and safety improvements (e.g. additional 
turn lanes, access control and consolidation).

X X

Bus pull-outs and pads within SCDOT right of way X X
Bus pads outside of SCDOT right of way and bus shelters X X

Traffic signals and systems. X X
Landcaping in conjunction with large capacity and 
operational improvment projects. X X

Landscaping in a standalone project. X X
Streetscape/hardscape in conjunction with a capacity or 
operational improvement project (e.g. stamped asphalt, 
formliners).

X X

Mast arms (locals to provide match for the difference 
between mast arms and standard signal installation). X X

Traffic calming (as defined by SCDOT Traffic Calming 
Guidelines).  Traffic calming identified in a Road Safety 
Audit would be state funded.

X X

Underground utilities as part of a widening or qualifying 
road diet project (included in the scope of the project).  
Utility owner still responsible for their share as 
determined by prior rights).

X X

Standalone sidewalk, bicycle, and multi-use paths in 
accordance with SCDOT Complete Streets Policy.  
Recreational projects require local match.

X X

Complete Street Retrofit (addition of bike lanes, 
sidewalks, mass transit accommodations, enhanced 
pedestrian crossing, curb extensions, and median 
islands, etc.) as a standalone project not in conjunction 
with a capacity project.

X X

Decorative lighting.  Lighting identified in a Road Safety 
Audit would be state funded. X X

Transit (local match requirement based on associated 
FTA program such as 5307, 5311, 5310, etc.) X X

Corridor or project-specific feasibility studies X N/A N/A
Traditional UPWP/RPWP activities (i.e. long range plans, 
congestion management plans, regional freight plans, 
enhancement master plans, regional bike and 
pedestrian plans).

X N/A N/A

Upgrades to federally-eligible roads not on the state 
system. X X










































































































	1.0 AGENDA December 2025 Commission
	6.1 September 17 2025 Project Update Minutes
	6.2 September Commission Meeting 2025 Minutes
	7.1 Resolution Behling Turner Guess 50 year December 2025
	7.2 Chuck Wright Resolution
	9.1 SOT Report December 2025
	SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION�REPORT
	SC Highway Safety Statistics 
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	For the period September 1, 2025 through September 30, 2025,�there was a total of $2,857,547.98 in Change Orders greater than $250,000 associated with $6.5 billion in active contracts.
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Change Orders >$250,000 
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Rural Road Safety Program
	Bridge Program
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Surplus Property 
	Accomplishments
	SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION�REPORT

	9.1a ROW Dec  25 Detail
	Surplus Property Submittal

	9.1b Public Comments
	9.2 PLACEHOLDER  FOR  PUBLIC COMMENTS
	10.1 Commission Policy 3 Presentation
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Blank Page

	10.1a Commission Existing Policy 3 2021
	10.1b Commission Policy 3 Clean Revision Final 2025
	10.1c Commission Red-lined Policy 3 Revised 2025
	Commission Policy 3 Revised Draft 101625.pdf
	Attachment on Regional Mobility Match and Responsibility Guidelines - Revised.pdf

	10.2 Revision of the STIP 2024-2033 STIP Highway
	10.3  21-Day Public Comment Period
	10.4 Changes to the State Highway System
	10.5 Revision of the STIP Transit
	10.6 Ratification of Extensions



